



County of Burlington

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
(609) 265-5020 • Fax: (609) 702-7000
Eve A. Cullinan, *County Administrator*

Board of Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director
Daniel O'Connell, Deputy
Allison Eckel
Tom Pullion
Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-63344-9fe795b9@requests.opramachine.com

July 10, 2024

Charlie Kratovil

Re: OPRA Request 1319-24

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

The official results of the July 2020 primary election, broken down by town. If at all possible, please provide the response to this request in the format of a spreadsheet file.

Please be advised that election results may be found on our PRESS website located here <https://press.co.burlington.nj.us/press/clerk/Election.aspx?op=ELE>. Please be further advised that election results are not available in a spreadsheet, they are only available in PDF format. We now consider our response complete. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,

DINA ROCCO
Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County